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From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To: Larry Harris; Lisa Bennett 

cc: Ann Cole 

Subject: RE: Withdrawals of requests for confidentiality 

Wednesday, May 19.2010 12:03 PM 

Per this e-mail, we will dcclassiry and forward to thc docket lile. Thank you. 

From: Larry Harris 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19,2010 11:35 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Withdrawals of requests for confidentiality. 

From my 5/12/10 email to Kim: 

Kim, pursuant to PEPS 10 May, 2010. letter, please declassify Document Numbers 11675-06 (10/06 423 forms) and 06482-07 
(5107 423 forms). and update CMS to show the documents declassified and the requests for confidential classification 
withdrawn. Thank you for your help, and let me know if you have any questions. 
Larry. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 11:09 AM 
To: Larry Harris 
Subject: Fw: Withdrawals of requests for confidentiality. 

i apologize for not forwarding this to you previously. Do you know the answer to Kim's original question? 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19,2010 9:03 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett; Pete Lester 
Cc: Ann Cole L. 2 v 
Subject: RE: Withdrawals of requests for confidentiality. i u 
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To date, I have not rcccived confirmation that the documcnts can be declassified and forwarded to the docltekf i lep 
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From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11,2010 3:15 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett; Pete Lester 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: Withdrawals of requests for confidentiality. 

On M a y  10,2010, we received DN 03912-10 where Progress Energy withdraws it requests for confidential 
classification for DNs 1 1675-06 and 06482-07. Please confirm that these documents are to be declassified and 
forwarded to the docket tiic. Thank you. 
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